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To: 1.1.1. 
R. Saunders 
P. Abrahams 
E. Berkeley 
J. Hansen 
W.lienneman 
M. Levin 

MEMORANDUM -

M.l.T. 
Prof. Minsky 
Prof. Bobrow 
W. Martin 
T. Hart 
Stanford 

Prof. McCarthy 
D. Wooldridge 

-S.D.C. 
Dr. D. Drukey 
D:p. S. Kamen), 
Mr-.- C" wel.an 
Mr. E. Book 
Mr. D. Oppenheim 

The meeting on LISP II originally scheduled for Wednesday, 

FEBRUARY 3, 1965, has been postponed to ~O~DAY, FEB~~ARY _~, 

1965. 

We will meet at the Conference Room at Projeet MAC at 
t 

9:30AM. 

Edward Fredkin, President 
INFORMATION INTERNATIONAL, INCo 

P.S. Dear Mr. Weisman, would you please distribute the copies 
,/edl enclosed to the other members of your staff involved in 

this. Thanks muchly. 
1-28-65 

C. L. de Lemos 
Secretary to M~. Fredkin 


